LIFESAVING SOCIETY

The Lifeguarding Experts

DATE: February 16, 2018
TO: Lifesaving Society Newfoundland Labrador members
FROM: Doug Ferguson, CEO

RE: Call for Nominations for Lifesaving Society Newfoundland Labrador Board of Directors

Newfoundland
and Labrador

The Lifesaving Society is seeking nominations for positions on the Board of Directors and
Councils. The Society is governed by an elected volunteer Board of Directors composed of
professionals in recreation, education, business, finance, management, medical and legal
professions. Directors are elected for a two-year term by the Society's membership at the annual
general meeting, this year to be held on April 21, 2018.

Positions Open for Election

On the Board of Directors: On the Member Services Council
«» President Elect «» Volunteer Personnel Chair
«» VP Finance % AGM Chair

% VP Lifesaving Sport On the Lifesaving Sport Council

On the Training Program Council ¢ Athlete Representative
+ National Lifeguard Chair +«+ Championship Chair
¢+ Swim for Life Chair ¢+ Coaches and Officials Chair

To view job descriptions for these positions, visit www.lifesavingnl.ca and click on Find a Job.

Required Knowledge, Skills and Experience
« Commitment to the drowning prevention mission of the Lifesaving Society.
+» Knowledge and experience to provide leadership for the specific portfolio.
% Management skills to govern the business affairs of the Society.

Minimum Legal Qualifications
+«» Must be a minimum of nineteen years of age.
% Must be legally competent.

Please forward your expression of interest with background to:
BoardNominations@Ilifesavingnl.ca.

Closing date March 16, 2018.

The Lifesaving Society is a full-service provider of programs, products and services designed to
prevent drowning. We prevent drowning and water-related injury through our training programs,
Water Smart® public education, safety management services, drowning research and lifesaving

sport.
Reg. Charity No. 13237 8134 RR0001
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